
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  March 19, 2008 
  
Subject: RFI # 08-035, Maintenance Contract for Copiers for the Adult 

Probation Department  
       
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 
 

1. Is there a previous contract for this equipment? 
 Yes. 
 

2. Who is the vendor currently servicing the equipment? 
 Sun City Copy 
 
 

3. What was the cost of the last year’s contract? 
 $585 
 
 

4. Is this the same equipment as last year’s contract? 
 Yes. 
 
 

5. Is that contract available for viewing? 
 Yes. 
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6. Is all the equipment up and running? 
 Yes. 
 
 

7. Is the quantity listed in the Copies column the annual amount of copies 
produced by each copier? 

 Approximately. 


